



Environmental Compliance Programs Group

Los Alamos National Laboratory
P.O. Box 1663, K490
Los Alamos, NM 87545
505-667-0666

National Nuclear Security Administration

Los Alamos Field Office
3747 West Jemez Road, A316
Los Alamos, NM 87544
505-665-7314/Fax 505-667-5948

Symbol: EPC-DO: 25-188

Date: July 08, 2025

LA-UR: 25-25922

Locates Action No.: U2200542

Justin Ball, Chief
Ground Water Quality Bureau
New Mexico Environment Department
Harold Runnels Building, Room N2261
Santa Fe, NM 87502

Subject: DP-1132, Condition No. 20, Emergency Response Procedure Update, EM-Plan-100

Dear Mr. Ball:

On May 5, 2022, the New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) issued Discharge Permit DP-1132 to the U.S. Department of Energy, National Nuclear Security Administration (NNSA) and Triad National Security, LLC (Triad) for discharges of treated effluent from the Technical Area 50 Radioactive Liquid Waste Treatment Facility (RLWTF).

Pursuant to Condition No. 20 of DP-1132, *Emergency Response Procedures*, emergency response procedures must be maintained at the RLWTF and written updates must be provided to NMED. A minor update was incorporated into procedure EM-PLAN-100, Los Alamos National Laboratory Emergency Management Plan, which was revised on June 10, 2025. The revision included insertion of an updated Planning Zone Map into the procedure.

Please contact Robert A. Gallegos at (505) 901-3824 or robert.gallegos@nnsa.doe.gov or contact Brian M. Iacona at (505) 500-6038 or biacona@lanl.gov if you have questions regarding this procedure update.

Sincerely,
**SARAH
HOLCOMB**
(Affiliate)

Sarah S. Holcomb
Group Leader
Environmental Compliance Programs
Triad National Security, LLC

Digitally signed by SARAH
HOLCOMB (Affiliate)
Date: 2025.07.01 09:55:24
-06'00'

Sincerely,

**ROBERT
GALLEGOS**

Robert A. Gallegos
Permitting and Compliance Program Manager
National Nuclear Security Administration
U.S. Department of Energy

Digitally signed by
ROBERT GALLEGOS
Date: 2025.07.02
16:16:05 -06'00'

Attachments: None

Copy: Jason Herman, NMED-GWQB, jason.herman@env.nm.gov
Melanie Sandoval, NMED-GWQB, melanie.sandoval2@env.nm.gov
Karen E. Armijo, NA-LA, karen.armijo@nnsa.doe.gov
Robert A. Gallegos, NA-LA, robert.gallegos@nnsa.doe.gov
Stephen N. Jochem, NA-LA, stephen.jochem@nnsa.doe.gov
Stephen C. Karpi, Triad, CWF, stephenkarpi@lanl.gov
William H. Schwettmann, Triad, CWF, bills@lanl.gov
Alvin M. Aragon, Triad, CWF-RLWF, alaragon@lanl.gov
Jose P. Hernandez-Quintero, Triad, CWF-RLWF, jpherna@lanl.gov
Steven A. Coleman, Triad, ALDESHQ, scoleman@lanl.gov
Jennifer E. Payne, Triad, ALDESHQ, jpayne@lanl.gov
Randal S. Johnson, Triad, ESHQ-INT, randyj@lanl.gov
Jeannette T. Hyatt, Triad, EWP, jhyatt@lanl.gov
Steven L. Story, Triad, EPC-DO, story@lanl.gov
Katherine J. Higgins, Triad, EPC-DO, kwurden@lanl.gov
Sarah S. Holcomb, Triad, EPC-CP, sholcomb@lanl.gov
Aaron M. Dailey, Triad, EPC-CP, adailey@lanl.gov
Brian M. Iacona, Triad, EPC-CP, biacona@lanl.gov
Karen J. Jackson, Triad, EPC-CP, kjjackson@lanl.gov
Melissa S. Bitting, Triad, GC-IPER, mbitting@lanl.gov
Andrew G. Thiros, Triad, GC-IPER, thiros@lanl.gov
epccorrespondence@lanl.gov
eshq-dcrm@lanl.gov
gc-esh@lanl.gov
lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov